6/1/13 Your Enquiry (Our ref: 2013/4700)

Subject: Your Enquiry (Our ref: 2013/4700)
From: <foi@cleveland.pnn.police.uk>
Date: 22/04/2013 10:42

To: <foi.police@openworldnews.com>

Dear Mr Bassnett,
Enquiry Ref : 2013/4700

I write in response to your request for information dated 14th April 2013.
Following are your questions and the information I have been able to retrieve.

1 a) On how many occasions in 2012 was a Taser deployed against a person under the
age of 20. Please provide a breakdown of both the ages of the individuals as well
as the method of Taser deployment (for example, but not limited to, drive-stun
mode, firings and incidents where the Taser was drawn and aimed, etc.)

This is not exhaustive (eg. 1f there was a 9-year-old involved in an incident with
a Taser please include that information, or if there is another method of
deployment please include that information in the table.)

b) Please also provide a summary for each incident.

Please could you also provide:

2) The same for 2011

3) The same for 2010

We have information back to April 2011, Unfortunately we don’t hold information
for Cleveland prior to this date. The reason being that at that time Cleveland and
Durham Forces merged their Units.

For 2011/2012 please see attachment.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with
your request you have the right to request that we review your case under our
review procedure.

If we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Mr. A.W. McDougall

Freedom Of Information Decision Maker,
Cleveland Police, Shared Service Centre,
Ash House, III Acre,

Princeton Drive,

Thornaby,

Stockton-on-Tees

TS17 6AJ
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